Anil Kaul

From: Rakesh Mathur <Rakesh.Mathur@nielseniq.com>
Sent: 18 August 2023 12:21

To: Anil Kaul; 'Balkishan Kumar'; Pratik Yaul

Cc: spsingh@market-xcel.com; Urmila Suke; Pratik Yaul
Subject: Project CMF

Hi Anil/Balkishan,

We have received a new project CMF and it's copy over of project IN2207189122_Refrigerator, which was you done
in Aug22.

The CS team will share the final questionnaire for scripting by 2:00 PM today, Please plan accordingly. | have marked
the CS team in this mail.

@Pratik Yaul: As discussed, Please shared the final questionnaire and marked the changes.

@'Balkishan Kumar': Please share a new chat box file with CS so that they will update the changes.

Thanks & Regards,

Rakesh Mathur
Data Analyst | Setup & Delivery | Cl Operations

Jaipur, 302018, India
M: +91 9352547165
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